



AREEJ KHALID

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

PERSONAL PROFILE

In my search for new creative endeavors, I was thrilled to find the developer opening. I believe that I would make an excellent addition to your team.

My experience includes work in frontend stacks like HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, javascript, ES5+, jquery, bootstrap angular, WordPress, theme customization, Elementor, Elementor pro-UI/UX wireframes design and as well as collaborating with Back End Developers to create stellar finished product. I think my skills and experiences make me a great fit.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Hands-on experience on
- HTML,CSS,Bootstrap,Php
- Javascript,Typescript
- Angular,React,WordPress,
- Theme customization,
- Elementor,ELEMENTOR Pro,
- Agile Workflow
- Code Reviews,
- bitbucket,Git,Figma
- Software best practices,
- Code Readability and Maintainability,Testing,
- Web development projects

OPERATING SYSTEMS

- Windows
- Linux

GET IN CONTACT

Mobile: +92 327 2708088
areejkhalid27@gmail.com
[Portfolio](#)
[GitHub Account](#)
Karachi,Pakistan

LANGAUGES

- English
- Urdu

WORK EXPERIENCE

FRONT END DEVELOPER

SimpliEd Pvt Ltd (Edtech Startup) | Karachi | NOV 2021 – Present

- Strong command of front-end languages, including TypeScript, JavaScript, CSS, and HTML
- Developing, testing and maintaining responsive websites with elegant UX that delight our users and raise their productivity.
- Writing clean and modular code that you are proud of, with extensibility and performance in mind.
- Working in cross-functional teams with product managers, UX designers and QA engineers to ship software on-quality and on-time.
- Participating in design and code reviews.
- UI Development Skills: Ability to write high-performance, reusable code for UI components, create self-contained and testable modules, and work with HTML, SCSS/CSS, and JavaScript.
- Collaborate with the team's other engineers to advance technology and regularly implement best practices

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

UniqMaster (Startup) | Germany |OCT 2020 – FEB 2021

- Strong understanding of HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Experience with PHP, MySQL, and other web technologies
- Familiarity with Wordpress plugins and theme development
- Knowledge of website security best practices
- Ability to work independently and as part of a team
- Excellent problem-solving and communication skills
- Assist in updating and maintaining the website and blogs
- Brainstorm new and creative growth strategies for the products
- Plan, execute, and measure experiments and conversion tests
- Collaborate with internal teams to create landing pages and optimize the user experience

SOFTWARE TOOLS

- Visual Studio Code
- SublimeText
- Atom
- Git,GitHub
- bitbucket
- Jira Software
- Chrome DevTools
- Slack,Discard
- Figma
- inspecting and debugging code optimizing
- CodePen
- ESLint
- Prettier
- XD Adobe

MAJOR COURSES

- Computer Programming,
- Object Oriented Programming
- Software Economics & Management
- Computer Architecture & Organization
- Data Structure & Algorithms
- Operating System Concept
- Database Management
- Human Computer Interaction
- Cloud Computing
- Software Quality Engineering
- Web Engineering
- Software Re-engineering
- Mobile Application Development

INTERN AS A WEB DEVELOPER

Rove App PVT Ltd | Karachi | April 2020 – Oct 2020

- thorough understanding of the Agile and Scrum development processes
- Ability to handle several conflicting priorities with little guidance
- Assisted senior colleagues in developing designs for websites products and converting designs into interactive web elements
- Learned to juggle multiple projects and responsibilities and meet deadlines
- by managing my time effectively
- Debugging and Problem-Solving: Strong software debugging and problem-solving skills are necessary.
- Information Gathering and Communication: Strong skills in gathering information, requirement documentation, and excellent written and verbal communication skills are essential.
- Teamwork: Being a team player with outstanding collaboration skills are important.

EDUCATION HISTORY

MEHRAN UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, JAMSHORO,
Bachelor of Software Engineering, 2021

- Completed with a 3.6 CGPA.

MEHRAN MODEL COLLAGE
Graduated Class of 2017

- President and Founder, Computer Club
 - Student Council President
 - Debate Team Vice President
 - Member of the Math Team
-